4/25/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

RE: Enquiry No:'EN230304114'-'S5260'Bhiwadi Division

S B SYSCON PVT LTD ( MK) <info@sbsyscon.in>
Mon 4/24/2023 6:13 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: 'Sourabh Gupta' <Sourabh.Gupta@lapp.com>;bhd@sbsyscon.in <bhd@sbsyscon.in>
Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed offer:-

1119208 -8Cx1mm Number Coded

Unit Net :112/- Per Mtr_—
GST : 18% extra
Delivery : 4-6 weeks from the date of receipt of order

Payment : 30 days
Validity : 3 days

In Case There is Any Query Regarding the same , please feel free to reach out to us.
Best Regards & Assuring the Best Service Always,

Mini Krishnan | Manager, Sales
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From: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> i,;,:zig%ﬁ%‘—:@ewww“ﬂ“@ g

Sent: 24 April 2023 11:42
To: S B SYSCON PVTLTD ( MK ) <info@sbsyscon.in> My
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Subject: Re: Enquiry No:'EN230304114'-'S5260'Bhiwadi Division > Sl e
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Dear sir/mam ‘ D 3 s o f/"‘” g

Please send your lowest prices of this cable N qop ex ]D

Warm Regards w & P

?Pnukrizgase) W‘L ‘2/"\/6/{ /

Jindal aluminium Ltd.

From: S B SYSCON PVT LTD ( MK ) <info@shsyscon.in>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase. bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.comi>
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From: purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 21 April 2023 15:06

To: info@sbsyscon.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminiym.com; rajgonal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230304114'-'S5260'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU
RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com
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